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Miller, Steve

From: Topp, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 2:51 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Fallen Soldier - Jt. Resolutions

Attachments: Fallen Soldier Resolution -Sgt. Daniel Thompson (03-17-09).doc
Steve,

Would you please draft an Assembly Joint Resolution (Rep. Fred Clark) and a Senate Joint Resolution {Senator Luther
Olsen) for Sgt. Daniel Thompson? | have put a WHEREAS rough draft together for you. If you have any que
please feel free to give me a call.

Thank you.

Fallen Soldier
Resolution -Sgt...

Jessica M. Topp

Office of Representative Fred Clark
418 North, State Capitol

(608) 266-7746 Office

(888) 534-0042 Toll Free
jtopp@legis.wi.gov




WHEREAS, Sergeant Daniel James Thompson was born August 20, 1984 in Portage,
Wisconsin, the son of Bob and Lisa Thompson, and died from a roadside explosive while
on active duty in the Kandahar province in southern Afghanistan; and

WHEREAS, Daniel attended and graduated from Portage High School in 2003 and
joined the Wisconsin Army National Guard in his junior year, to fight in service of his
country;

WHEREAS, Daniel served with distinction during his time in the Wisconsin National
Guard, U.S. Army Reserve and while on active duty with the U.S. Army; and

WHEREAS, Daniel attended MATC in Portage to earn his degree in criminal justice and
law enforcement, and hoped to enter the police force upon completion of his military
service; and

WHEREAS, Daniel is survived by his parents, Lisa and Bob Thompson of Portage and
his fiancée, Maria Steinke, whom he loved with all of his heart; and

WHEREAS, Daniel was laid to rest at Oak Hill Cemetery in Packwaukee on March 4”’,
2009; and

WHEREAS, Daniel faithfully served the people of the state of Wisconsin and the United
States of America, made the ultimate sacrifice for his country, and will be sorely missed;
now

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the members of the Wisconsin state
legislature hereby commends Daniel James Thompson for his exemplary life, expresses
their sorrow at his death, and extends sincere condolences to family, friends and
colleagues; and

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the assembly chief shall transmit a copy of this resolution to
Daniel’s parents, Bob and Lisa Thompson, and his fiancée, Maria Steinke
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Relating to: the life and military service of Sergeant Daniel James Thompson.
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Whereas, Daniel is survived by his parents, Lisa and Bob Thompson of Portage
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and his ﬁa;mée, Maria Steinke, whom he loved with all of his heart; and w

Whereas, Daniel was laid to rest at Oak Hill Cemetery in Packwaukeegon
March 4@5/ 2009; and

Whereas, Daniel faithfully served the people of the state of Wisconsin and the
United States of America, made the ultimate sacrifice for his country, and will be
sorely missed; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Thagh/e members of the
Wisconsin state legislature hereby comment@g’ Daniel James Thompson for his
exemplary life, expres',;elr sorrow at his death, and extenc@%incere condolences
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to/family, frlends and colleagues; and,, be @;rjrﬁe%"
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Steinke.
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and military service of Sergeant Daniel James Thompson.

Whereas, Sergeant Daniel James Thompson was born August 20, 1984, in
Portage, Wisconsin, the son of Bob and Lisa Thompson, and died February 24, 2009,
from an improvised explosive device while on active duty in the Kandahar province
in southern Afghanistan; and

Whereas, Daniel graduated from Portage High School in 2003 and joined the
Wisconsin Army National Guard in his junior year to fight in service of his country;
and

Whereas, Daniel served with distinction during his time in the Wisconsin
National Guard, U.S. Army Reserve, and while on active duty with the U.S. Army;
and

Whereas, Daniel attended MATC in Portage to earn his degree in criminal
justice and law enforcement and hoped to enter the police force upon completion of

his military service; and
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Whereas, Daniel is survived by his parents, Lisa and Bob Thompson of Portage
and his fiancée, Maria Steinke, whom he loved with all of his heart; and

Whereas, Daniel was laid to rest at Oak Hill Cemetery in Packwaukee,
Wisconsin, on March 4, 2009; and

Whereas, Daniel faithfully served the people of the state of Wisconsin and the
United States of America, made the ultimate sacrifice for his country, and will be
sorely missed; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin state legislature hereby commend Daniel James Thompson for his
exemplary life, express their sorrow at his death, and extend sincere condolences to
his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this resolution
to Daniel’s parents, Bob and Lisa Thompson, and to his fiancée, Maria Steinke.

(END)
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Relatmg to the life and military service of Sergeant Daniel James Thompson.

Daniel was a member of The

f

R N

Whereas, Sergeant Daniel James Thompson was born August 20, 1984, in
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Portage, Wisconsin, the son of Bob and Lisa Thompson, and died February 24, 2009,

from an improvised explosive device while on active duty in the Kandahar province
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6 Whereas, Daniel graduated from Portage High School in 2003 and joined the

Wisconsin Army National Guard in his junior year to fight in service of his country
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1 Whereas, Daniel is survived by his parents, Lisa and Bob Thompson of Portage
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Itimate sacrifice for his [e&mtry, and will be

2 and his fiancée, Maria Steinke, whom he loved with all of his heart; and

3 Whereas, Daniel was laid to rest at Oak Hill Cemetery in Eackwauke

4 Wisconsin, on March 4, 2009; and h y ‘gy
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Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the %%%

9 Wisconsin state legislature hereby commend Daniel James Thompson for his %s
10 exemplary life, express their sorrow at his death, and extend sincere condolences to
11 his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further
12 Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this resolution
13 to Daniel’s parents, Bob and Lisa Thompson, and to his fiancée, Maria Steinke.
14 (END)
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@ Whe‘reas, Sergeant Thompson posthumously received/the Combat Action Badge, Good Conduct Medal, Meritorious
Service Medal, the Purple Heart, and the Bronze Starfin recognition of his heroism in servicé:'and
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% Whereas, sergeant Thompson was known by family and friends as an honest @d lo al?ﬂ’%, and an ambitious and |
hardfworking citizen, who touched the lives of many people in his communit};} a ‘:
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§ Whereas, Sergeant Mfaithfully served the people and the state of Wisconsin and the United States of America
" and made the ultimate sacrifice for his country to protect our freedom and way of life, while advancing the blessings of
liberty and democracy to the Afghani people; novyhereforeﬁbe it
e 7



Miller, Steve

From: Clark, Fred

Sent:  Monday, March 30, 2009 3:00 PM

To: Fuller, Patrick

Ce: Duerst, Christina; Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2391/1 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

T,

Packwaukee, Marquette County, just north of Porgage is the correct location. \>

From: Fuller, Patrick

Sent: Mon 3/30/2009 2:52 PM

To: Clark, Fred

Cc: Duerst, Christina; Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2391/1 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

Sir,

With the additions it looks good. Packwaukee should be Pewaukee (page 2, line 3). Once the additions are made I'll do a proof
ofit.

From: Clark, Fred

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Duerst, Christina; Miller, Steve

Cc: Topp, Jessica; Fuller, Patrick

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2391/1 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

Mr. Miller:

Please see the additional information we would like added to the resolution honoring Sergeant Daniel Thompson.

I'have also asked Chief Clerk Fuller to provide you directly with accurate rank and unit assignment information for inclusion in the
re-drafted resolution. Accordign to the newspaper, he was a member of the Individual Ready Reserves and deployed to
Afghanistan with the 715th Military Police Company, Melbourne, Fla.

Thank you

Rep. Fred Clark

Whereas, Sergeant Thompson posthumously received the Combat Action Badge, Good Conduct Medal, Meritorious
Service Medal, the Purple Heart, and the Bronze Star in recognition of his heroism in service: and

Whereas, Sergeant Thompson was known by family and friends as an honest and loyal friend, and an ambitious and

hard working citizen, who touched the lives of many people in his community

P. 2, Lines 5-7 - please substitute the following :
Whereas, Sergeant Albrecht faithfully served the people and the state of Wisconsin and the United States of America

and made the ultimate sacrifice for his country to protect our freedom and way of life, while advancing the blessings of
liberty and democracy to the Afghani people; now therefore be it

03/30/2009



From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Thu 3/19/2009 11:43 AM

To: Rep.Clark

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-2391/1 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your intent.

If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Stephen R. Miller,

If you would like to jacket the draft for introduction, please click on the appropriate button below. Please select
only one button. If you wish to introduce this draft in both houses please contact the drafting attorney to have a
companion bill drafted.

Jacket for the
ASSEMBLY

Jacket for the
SENATE

Please allow one day for jacketing. If this is a "rush' please make a note in your response e-mail so we are
aware that we need to give this request a high priority.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request to DOA
when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by contacting our
program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an
earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you
will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.

03/30/2009



© 0 3 O Ut B W DD

e e o R =
=W ON e O

State of Wisconsin 3

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-2391/g-%-
SRM:wlj:md~

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

Whereas, Daniel was a member of the Individual Ready Reserve and deployed
to Afghanistan with the 715th Military Police Company based in Melbourne, Florida;

and
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Whereas, Daniel attended MATC in Portage to earn his degree in criminal
Jjustice and law enforcement and hoped to enter the police force upon completion of
his military service; and

Whereas, Sergeant Thompson posthumously received the Combat Action
Badge, Good Conduct Medal, Meritorious Service Medal, the Purple Heart, and the
Bronze Star Medal in recognition of his heroism in service; and

Whereas, Sergeant Thompson was known by family and friends as an honest
and loyal person, and an ambitious and hard-working citizen, who touched the lives
of many people in his community; and

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

Whereas, @Eérea& % Sergeant Thompson faithfully served the people and the
state of Wisconsin and the United States of America and made the ultimate sacrifice
for his country to protect our freedom and way of life, while advancing the blessings
of liberty and democracy to the Afghani people; now, therefore, be it

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



Parisi, Lori

From: Fred Clark [fclark @clarkforestry.com]

Sent: - Tuesday, March 31, 2009 3:06 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2391/2 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

Please Jacket LRB 09-2391/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




Barman, Mike

From: Clark, Fred

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 8:46 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2391/3 Topic: Sergeant Daniel James Thompson

Please Jacket LRB 09-2391/3 for the ASSEMBLY.




